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Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Licensee Event Report
Limerick Generating Station - Unit 2

This LER reports a non-compliance with a specific provision
of the Fire Protection Program for Unit 2. The electrical
power to two motor operated valves was not removed during
start-up following a planned maintenance outage. These
valves are required to be closed and de-energized to protect
a high/low pressure system interfaces in the event of a fire
in certain areas of the plant. This resulted in a failure to
meet a License Condition for Unit 2.

Reference: Docket No. 50-353

Report Number: 2-96-008

Revision Number: 00

Event Date: December 14, 1996

Discovery Date: December 16, 1996

Report Date: January 15, 1997

Facility: Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box 2300, Sanatoga, PA 19464-
2300

This LER is being submitted pursuant to the requirements of
License Condition 2.E for Unit 2.

ery truly yours,
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cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator Region I, USNRC
N. S. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS -
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